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TO:  South Dakota Aeronautics Commission  
 
FROM:  Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 
 
DATE:  May 16, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Application for State operating license for Kevin Braun’s Braun Airport. 
  
 
Kevin Braun is requesting commission approval for a State airport license to operate the 
Braun airport as a restricted for private use only airport.  The proposed landing strip is 
.81 miles West South West of the Aberdeen Regional Airport.  Due to this proximity 
from the Aberdeen airport the operator has agreed to the following safety procedures:  
 

1) No flights will be conducted if the weather at the Aberdeen Regional Airport is 
IFR. 

2) No nighttime operations will be conducted. 
3) If weather conditions are favorable all departing and arriving flights are to be 

made to the west/southwest. 
4) The use of the Aberdeen Airport CTAF is to be used if possible for all fights.   

 
The Department is recommending commission approval conditional upon a favorable 
FAA airspace determination.  
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